Clemson College, S.C.
March 30, 1908

The Executive Committee met in the office of the President at 4 p.m. Present Messrs. Brown, Kendall, Stackhouse and Bradley.

By motion of Mr. Brown was elected Chairman of the committee.

Committee laid out the work for to-morrow and adjourned for the night.

March 31, 1908

Committee went to site of new building for negroes, blacksmith's shop, and new home for Col. Hardie. Messrs. Kendall and Stackhouse were appointed a committee to assist and report upon a building of the kind in Locating the site on the railroad from Calhoun College to the site. Mr. F. V. McKee, professor, was authorized to look into specific conditions and plans for the Laboratory building.

The Committee adopted for the location of the new building from the northeast end of the campus.

Mr. Lewis, Dr. Smith, and Mr. Lewis were instructed to visit the site of the new building and report to the committee.

The Committee adopted for the location of the new building from the northeast end of the campus.

The Committee adopted for the location of the new building from the northeast end of the campus.
and Sloane's store, in front of Yellow Clover Crossing on Ball road as per survey of Prof. Brodie and accepted by Railway Authorities.

Res.—That Col. Bowen and Prof. Harbog proceed to procure right of way for Rail Road.

Res.—That Prof. Harbog communicate with Senator Tillman, Col. Norris and ascertain agreement made with authorities and ask them to secure a written agreement as to the Rail Road and the running of same and as to keeping it in good condition.

Res.—That Prof. Simons be requested to urge forth the disturbance authorized and immediate need of the grant of consents given to this college by that of legislature and if necessary file legal proceedings to obtain them.